
Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
August 13, 2014 

1 

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
 
Regular Meeting August 13, 2014 
City Hall Wednesday 
East Side of Monte Verde Street Tour – 2:00 p.m. 
Between Ocean & Seventh Avenues Meeting – 4:00 p.m. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
 Commissioners: Jan Reimers, Chair  
  Keith Paterson, Vice-Chair  
  Michael LePage 
  Don Goodhue  
  Ian Martin 
 
II. TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 
 Shortly after 2:00 p.m., the Commission will leave the Council Chambers for an on-site
 Tour of Inspection of all properties listed on this agenda (including those on the 
 Consent Agenda).  The Tour may also include projects previously approved by the 
 City and not on this agenda.  Prior to the beginning of the Tour of Inspection, the 
 Commission may eliminate one or more on-site visits.  The public is welcome to follow 
 the Commission on its tour of the determined sites.  The Commission will return to the 
 Council Chambers at 4:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as possible. 
 
III. ROLL CALL 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
VI. APPEARANCES 
 
 Anyone wishing to address the Commission on matters not on the agenda, but within 
 the jurisdiction of the Commission, may do so now.  Please state the matter on which 
 you wish to speak.  Matters not appearing on the Commission agenda will not receive 
 action at this meeting but may be referred to staff for a future meeting.  Presentations 
 will be limited to three minutes, or as otherwise established by the Commission Chair.  
 Persons are not required to give their name or address, but it is helpful for speakers to 
 state their name in order that the Secretary may identify them. 
  

1



Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
August 13, 2014 

2 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Items placed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted upon by 
the Commission in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the 
Commission action unless a member of the Commission, staff, or public requests specific 
items be discussed and removed from the Consent Agenda.  It is understood that the staff 
recommends approval of all consent items.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as 
recommended. 

  
1. Consideration of draft minutes from July 9, 2014 Regular Meeting 

 
2. DS 14-39 (Alexander) 

               Matt Alexander 
                  Torres St. 2 NE of 3rd Ave. 
                  Blk: 25, Lot: 18 
                  APN:  010-102-011 

Consideration of Final Design Study (DS 14-39) 
and associated Coastal Development Permit 
application for the substantial alteration of an 
existing residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1) Zoning District    

 
  
VIII. CONSENT AGENDA (PULLED ITEMS) 
 
 (This is a placeholder to be used only in the event that one or more items are pulled from 
 the consent agenda.) 
 
IX. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

If you challenge the nature of the proposed action in court, you may be limited to raising 
only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this 
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission at, or prior to, 
the public hearing. 
 

1. MP 14-01 (Carmel-by-the-Sea) 
            City of Carmel-by-the-Sea 
            Del Mar Parking Lot 

Consideration of Municipal Project (MP 14-01) and 
associated Coastal Development Permit application 
for a revised style of sidewalk pavers located at the 
foot of Ocean Avenue in the Del Mar Parking Lot 

  
2. DS 14-29 (Darley) 

            Robert Darley 
            Santa Rita 2 Southwest of 2nd Ave. 
            Blk 24; West ½ of Lots 1 & 3  
            APN: 010-028-002 

Consideration of Final Design Study (DS 14-29) and 
associated Coastal Development Permit applications 
for the demolition of an existing residence and 
construction of a new residence located in the 
Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning District  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

2



Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
August 13, 2014 

3 

3. DS 14-40 (Perry) 
          Frank and Renate Perry 
          Lobos 5 NW of 2nd Ave.           
          Blk: 18, Lot: 11  
         APN:  010-016-005 

Consideration of Final Design Study (DS 14-40) and 
associated Coastal Development Permit application 
for the substantial alteration of an existing residence 
located in the Single-Family Residential (R-1) 
Zoning District    

  
    4. DS 14-33 & UP 14-14 (Porteous) 

     John and Jennifer Porteous 
        San Antonio 3 NE of 7th Ave.       
        Blk: S, Lots: 14 & 16  
        APN:  010-267-008 
   

Consideration of Concept and Final Design Study 
(DS 14-33) and Use Permit (UP 14-14) applications 
for exterior alterations to a structure located in the 
Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning District.  
The structure was previously an inn and is being 
reverted to a single-family residence with a 
guesthouse.    

  
  5. DS 14-32 (Makler) 
     Mary and Stuart Makler 

         Santa Lucia 2 NE of Casanova  
         Blk: 146, Lots: 26 & 28    

      APN: 010-176-025 

Consideration of Concept Design Study (DS 14-32) 
and associated Coastal Development Permit 
application for the substantial alteration of an 
existing residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1) Zoning District    

  
6. CR 14-03 (Grasing’s Restaurant) 
   Kurt Grasing 
   NW Cor. of Mission & 6th Ave.        
   Blk: 57, Lots: 17 & 19 

         APN: 010-132-016 

Consideration of a Concept Review (CR 14-03) for 
the establishment of an outdoor dining area and new 
rain-shelter canopies on the rooftop of a restaurant 
located in the Central Commercial (CC) Zoning 
District 

  
   7. DS 14-61 (Hardy) 
       Patricia Hardy 
      25904 Ridgewood Road 
      Blk: 2, Lot: 1 
      APN: 009-352-019              

Consideration of Design Study (DS 14-61) for the 
replacement of a wood-shake roof with composition 
shingles on a residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1-C-10) District 

  
     8. DS 14-69 (Frank) 
        Margaret Frank 
        NW Corner of Santa Fe St. and   
        Mountain View Ave. 
        Blk: 80, Lot 14 
        APN: 010-081-005 

Consideration of Design Study (DS 14-69) for the 
replacement of a wood-shake roof with composition 
shingles on a residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1) District 

  
   9. DS 14-82 (Ohm) 
      Ronald Ohm 
      Lobos 3 NW of 4th Ave. 

      Blk: 1A, Lot 3 
      APN: 010-014-007 

Consideration of Design Study (DS 14-82) for the 
replacement of a wood-shake roof with composition 
shingles on a residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1) District 

  
        

3



Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
August 13, 2014 

4 

     10. DS 14-78 (McWilliams) 
            McWilliams Peter Trust 
            26151 Ladera Drive 
            Blk: MA, Lot: 4  
            APN: 009-331-004 

Consideration of Design Study (DS 14-78) for the 
replacement of a wood-shake roof with composition 
shingles on a residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1) District 

  
      11. DS 14-68 (Lewis) 

         Tim Lewis 
         San Carlos 4 SW of 11th Ave. 
         Blk: 131, Lot: 9 
         APN: 010-154-003   

Consideration of Design Study (DS 14-68) for the 
replacement of a wood-shingle roof with 
composition shingles on a residence located in the 
Single-Family Residential (R-1) District 

  
 12. DS 14-83 (Ungaretti) 

             Elisabeth Ungaretti 
             Torres St. 2 SE of 10th Ave. 
             Blk: 120 Lot: 1B 
             APN:010-331-002 

 Consideration of a Design Study (DS 14-83) for the 
replacement of a cap sheet, tar, and gravel roofs on 
flat roof areas with DuroLast plastic roof on a 
residence located in the Single-Family Residential 
(R-1) District  

 
X. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Update from the Director 
 
XI. SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
  

1. Report from Sub-Committees 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next meeting of the Planning Commission will be: 
 

Regular Meeting – Wednesday, September 10, 2014, at 4:00 p.m.  
 

The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.  
Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall is an accessible facility.  The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea 
telecommunications device for the Deaf/Speech Impaired (T.D.D.) Number is 1-800-735-
2929. 
 
The City Council Chambers is equipped with a portable microphone for anyone unable to 
come to the podium.  Assisted listening devices are available upon request of the 
Administrative Coordinator.  If you need assistance, please advise the Planning 
Commission Secretary what item you would like to comment on and the microphone will 
be brought to you. 

 
NO AGENDA ITEM WILL BE CONSIDERED AFTER 8:00 P.M. UNLESS 
AUTHORIZED BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION.  ANY 

4



Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
August 13, 2014 

5 

AGENDA ITEMS NOT CONSIDERED AT THE MEETING WILL BE CONTINUED 
TO A FUTURE DATE DETERMINED BY THE COMMISSION. 
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding 
any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning & 
Building Department located in City Hall, east side of Monte Verde between Ocean & 7th 
Avenues, during normal business hours. 

 

5



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

1 

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
PLANNING COMMISSION – MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 09, 2014 

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL FOR TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 
 PRESENT: Commission Members:  LePage, Paterson, Goodhue, Martin, and Reimers 
 
 ABSENT: Commissioners Members: None  
 
 STAFF PRESENT: Rob Mullane, AICP, Community Planning & Building Director 

 Marc Wiener, Senior Planner 
Christy Sabdo, Contract Planner 
Roxanne Ellis, Commission Secretary 

 
II. TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 
 The Commission Convened at 2:30 p.m. and toured the following sites: 
 

1. DS 13-77 RV 01 (Overett): San Antonio 2 NW of 4th, Block SD; Lot 10 
2. DS 14-26 (Bengard): NE Corner of Monte Verde & 11th, Block: 114; Lots 18 & 20 
3. DS 14-21 (Gordon): NE Corner of Dolores & 2nd, Block 10; Lot(s) West ½ of 18 & 20 
4. DS 14-39 (Alexander): Torres 2 NE of 3rd, Block 25; Lot(s) 18 
5. DR 14-40 (Perry): Lobos 5 NW of 2nd, Block 18; Lot(s) 11 
6. UP 14-02 (Tudor Wines): NW Corner of Mission & 7th, Block 77; Lot(s) 15,17,19 & 21 
7. SI 14-31 (Preferred Properties): SW Corner of Lincoln & 6th, Block 73; Lot(s) 1 

 
III. ROLL CALL  
 

Chair Reimers called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m.  
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Members of the audience joined Commission Members in the pledge of allegiance. 
 
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/EXTRAORDINARY BUSINESS 
 

Chair Reimers announced that Public Hearing Item #8: CR 14-02 (Panattoni) has been 
withdrawn and will not be on the agenda. 
 

VI. APPEARANCES 
  

Chair Reimers opened this item to public comment. 
 
Speaker #1: Cindy Lloyd, spoke in favor of less lighting along the median on Ocean. 

6



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

2 

 
 Speaker #2: Barbra Livingston stated her support for no lighting along the median  
 

Speaker #3: Vincenzo D'Amico began to speak about an item on the agenda and was asked 
to comment on the item when the item comes up on the agenda. 
 
Seeing no other speakers, Chair Reimers closed the public comment portion of the agenda. 

 
VII. CONSENT AGENDA 
  

Items placed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted upon by the 
Commission in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Commission 
action unless a member of the Commission, staff, or public requests specific items be 
discussed and removed from the Consent Agenda.  It is understood that the staff 
recommends approval of all consent items.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by 
the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as 
recommended. 

  
1. Consideration of draft minutes from June 11, 2014 Regular Meeting. 

 
Chair Reimers asked if any member of the public wished to pull any items. No members of 
the public requested to pull any items.  

 
Motion:  Vice-Chair Paterson made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  The motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Goodhue and approved on the following vote: 
 
AYES: COMMISSIONERS: LEPAGE, MARTIN, PATERSON,  
  GOODHUE & REIMERS  
NOES: COMMISSIONERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS: NONE 
ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS: NONE 

 
VIII. CONSENT AGENDA (PULLED ITEMS) 
 

There were no items pulled. 
 
IX. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1.  SI 14-31 (Preferred Properties) 
Carol Crandall, Preferred Properties 
Southwest corner of Lincoln and 6th  
Blk: 73, Lot: 1 
APN: 010-213-003 

Consideration of a Sign Permit (SI 14-31) for 
multiple temporary signs for an existing 
building located in the Central Commercial 
(CC) Zoning District 

 

7



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

3 

Christy Sabdo, Contract Planner, presented the staff report and spoke relative to the 
applicants request to display listings on a sheet of plywood at the exterior of property until 
the building, which was recently damaged by errant automobile, is repaired.  

 
Carol Crandall, applicant, addressed the Planning Commission and spoke of her need to 
have the temporary signage in order for her business to continue to operate while the repairs 
to her business frontage are being made. 
 
Chair Reimers opened the public hearing at 4:17 p.m., seeing no other speakers, Chair 
Reimers closed the public hearing at 4:17 p.m. 
 
The Commission had questions for the applicant on the number of postings she needed, and 
Ms. Crandall addressed the questions from the Commission. 
 
Motion:  Vice-Chair Paterson made a motion to approve the project as conditioned by staff 
but to paint the plywood white within one week of the approval and to allow the temporary 
signs to only be displayed 18 weeks from application approval.  The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Goodhue and approved on the following vote: 
 
AYES: GOODHUE, LEPAGE, MARTIN, PATERSON, & REIMERS 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 
ABSTAIN: NONE 
 
2.  UP 14-02 (Tudor Wines) 
Christian and Dan Tudor 
NW Cor. of Mission Street and 7th Ave.  
Block: 77, Lots: 15, 17, 19 & 21 
APN:  010-141-003 

Consideration of a Use Permit (UP 14-02) to 
establish a retail wine shop with wine tasting 
as an ancillary use in an existing commercial 
space located in the Central Commercial (CC) 
Zoning District (Tudor Wines) 

 
Chair Reimers recused herself due to owning property within 500 feet of the site and left the 
dais. 
 
Mr. Wiener presented the staff report with an overview of the project’s history.   
 
Mr. Mullane added that the applicant plans to store the wine in temperature-controlled units 
underneath the tasting counter and that a tap dispenser will be used for the wines.   
 
Vice Chair Paterson opened the public hearing. 
 
Speaker #1: Tom Nash, applicant representative, addressed the Planning Commission on 
behalf of the owners.  Mr. Nash stated the applicant is in the process of moving his 
production facility from San Luis Obispo to Monterey County.  He noted that the wine 
dispenser will have a stainless steel back. 

 
Speaker #2: Jonathan Sapp, provided information on the ABC licensing process. 

8



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

4 

 
The Commission asked the applicant team several questions about the sequence of getting 
the Use Permit for a tasting room and getting the winery space in Monterey County and how 
this relates to the associated Duplicate 02 License by State ABC. 
 
Speaker #3: Jim Griffin, stated that he had prepared a revised floor plan. 
 
Speaker #4: Vincenzo D'Amico, voiced his disapproval for this project as well as the 
proliferation of wine tasting rooms in the City in general. 
 
Speaker #5: Doug Kale, resident and distribution representative for Tudor Wines, noted his 
support for the applicant and what the project would bring to the tourism in the area.  
 
Speaker #6: Jason Stutz, with Ray Franscioni Wines, stated that the lease agreement is in 
process of being finalized and once finalized a copy will be provided to the City. 
 
Speaker #7: Randy Rogers, stated his support for the application. 
 
Speaker #8: Marie Johnston, Resident, clarified the difference between producing and 
bottling wine in Monterey County and spoke in favor of the project. 

 
Speaker #9: Roberta Miller, Resident, commented on the need for the item to be continued 
until all documentation is present and clear. 
 
Speaker #10: Jonathan Sapp, read a letter in support of the applicant from the property 
owner, Andy Schwartz. 
 
Speaker #11: Charles Farrrell, commented that he is in favor of the applicant’s tasting room. 
 
Speaker #12: Barbara Livingston, expressed her support for staff to come to a well thought-
out decision. 
 
Speaker #1: Tom Nash, application representative, reappeared before the Commission to 
clarify that the plans included with the staff report are the current ones. 
 
Seeing no other speakers, Vice-Chair Paterson closed the public hearing. 

 
Motion:  Commissioner LePage made a motion to continue item until applicant obtains 
their 02 license in Monterey County.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Goodhue 
and approved on the following vote: 
 
AYES: GOODHUE, LEPAGE, MARTIN, & PATERSON 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 
ABSTAIN: REIMERS 
 

9



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

5 

3.  DS 14-21 (Gordon) 
Kathleen Gordon 
NE Corner of Dolores and 2nd Ave. 
Blk: 10, Lots: west ½ of 18 & 20 
APN: 010-126-021 

Consideration of Final Design Study (DS 14-
21) and associated Coastal Development 
Permit application for the construction of a 
new residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1) Zoning District    
 

 
Chair Reimers rejoined the meeting. 
 
Mr. Wiener presented the staff report noting the revisions to the project since it was last 
reviewed by the Commission.  He noted that the neighbors to the east of the project still 
have some concerns with the project. 
 
Chair Reimers opened the public hearing. 
 
Speaker #1: Safwat Malek, project architect, addressed the Commission and gave a brief 
summary of the revisions to the project.  He noted the revised elevation, windows in rear, 
balcony, stainless steel living wall, and a proposed composition shingle roof with solar 
panels on top. 
 
Speaker #2: James Faye, eastern neighbor, expressed his concerns with the balcony 
impacting privacy, color of house, stainless steel living wall, and lack of progress in 
preserving his ocean view. 
 
Speaker #3: Barbra Livingston, noted that the project should have a wood shake roof, should 
add upper canopy trees, and that the proposed spacing of the grapestake fence was too tight. 
 
Speaker #4:  Karen Nelson, project interior designer, spoke briefly on the building’s 
proposed color, the living wall, roof material, and the 5’6” planter box.    
 
Seeing no other speakers, Chair Reimers closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion:  Commissioner LePage made a motion to continue item until the applicant 
mitigates view impact to the eastside neighbor, present alternate elevations, living wall 
specifications, rendering showing wood or tile roof, and a sample of stucco finish on 
exterior.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Paterson and approved on the 
following vote: 
 
AYES: GOODHUE, LEPAGE, MARTIN, PATERSON, and REIMERS. 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 
ABSTAIN: NONE 
 
4. DS 13-77 RV 01 (Overett)  
2011 Carmel Property Trust   
San Antonio 2 parcels NW of 4th  

Consideration of a Plan Revision (DS 13-77 
RV-01) to an approved Design Study for 
alterations to a historic residence located in 

10



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

6 

Block: SD, Lot: 10 
APN:  010-321-047 

the Single-Family Residential (R-1), Beach 
and Riparian (BR), and Archaeological 
Zoning Districts 

 
Mr. Wiener presented the staff report in regards to the following items being proposed 1) a 
third chimney; 2) pitched skylight above the hyphen connecting the addition to the historic 
residence; 3) the encroachment of the front fence approximately one foot into the City 
Right-of-Way (ROW); 4) and the history of the project review by the HRB. 
 
Chair Reimers opened the public hearing. 
 
Speaker #1: Laura Overett, property owner, thanked the Commission for reviewing her 
application.  Ms. Overett briefly discussed the history of the project’s proposed design and 
spoke in favor of the third chimney and skylight on the hyphen. 
 
Seeing no other speakers, Chair Reimers closed the public hearing. 
 
There was a brief discussion on this item with the Commission being in favor of the third 
chimney because of how large the property is and the skylight because it does not have a 
substantial visual impact on any neighbors. 
 
Motion:  Commissioner LePage made a motion to accept the application with revisions to 
the conditions as follows:  Special Condition #24 should note that staff should review the 
property line and allow the applicant to apply for an encroachment permit for the 20-foot 
long portion of the fence that encroaches into the public ROW.  The motion was seconded 
by Vice-Chair Goodhue and approved on the following vote: 
 
AYES: GOODHUE, LEPAGE, MARTIN, PATERSON, & REIMERS. 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 
ABSTAIN: NONE 
 
The Planning Commission took a 10 minute recess and reconvened at 7:00 p.m. 
 
5. DS 14-40 (Perry) 
Frank and Renate Perry 
Lobos 5 NW of 2nd Ave.           
Blk: 18, Lot: 11  
APN:  010-016-005 

Consideration of Concept Design Study (DS 
14-40) and associated Coastal Development 
Permit application for the substantial 
alteration of an existing residence located in 
the Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning 
District   Single-Family Residential (R-1) 
Zoning District 

 
Commissioner LePage recused himself from the item due to the fact that he owns property 
within 500 feet of the project site and left the dais. 
 

11



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

7 

Mr. Wiener presented the staff report and summarized staff concerns with the proposal of 3 
bay windows along the north elevation that give a busy appearance and a proposed detached 
garage that will allow the applicant to abandoned existing shared garage with neighbor. 
 
Chair Reimers opened the public hearing. 
 
Speaker #1, Alan Lehman, project designer, went over the project and responded to the 
concerns that had been raised by staff and neighbors. 
 
Speaker #2: Barbra Livingston, stated her support for the house being one story and made 
the following suggestions 1) the garage should be located out of the front-yard setback; 2) 
the stone veneer should wrap all the way around the building; 3) the planting of additional 
upper canopy trees; 4) redesign of proposed fence; 4) excessive skylights and bay windows; 
5) and a wood shake roof. 
 
Seeing no other speakers, Chair Reimers closed the public hearing. 
 
The Commission discussed the project and provided comments and questions related to the 
stone fence looking busy, the detached garage, the appearance of a lot of concrete with new 
garage. 
 
Speaker #1, Alan Lehman, reappeared before the Commission to address questions from the 
Commission on solar-tube skylight, the driveway and distance between houses, and amount 
of concrete on driveway. 
 
Motion:  Vice-Chair Paterson made a motion to accept the application with all of staff-
recommended conditions of approval and with the addition of Condition #7: to have 
applicant reconsider garage at front of house with an option for a carport and Condition #8: 
to redesign the fence and remove stone from around the entry. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Goodhue and approved on the following vote: 
 
AYES: GOODHUE, MARTIN, PATERSON, & REIMERS. 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 
ABSTAIN: LEPAGE 

 
6. DS 14-39 (Alexander) 
Matt Alexander 
Torres St. 2 NE of 3rd Ave. 
Blk: 25, Lot: 18 
APN:  010-102-011 

Consideration of Concept Design Study (DS 
14-39) and associated Coastal Development 
Permit application for the substantial 
alteration of an existing residence located in 
the Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning 
District    

 
Commissioner LePage rejoined the meeting. Vice-Chair Paterson recused himself from 
from the item due to the fact that he owns property within 500 feet of the project site and 
left the dais. 

12



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

8 

Christy Sabdo, Contract Planner, presented the staff report and summarized the applicant’s 
proposal for the remodeling a 455-square foot addition, new wood-shake roof, repair to 
brick porch and steps, new decomposed granite driveway, re-building an existing detached 
garage, and new landscape. 
  
Chair Reimers opened the public hearing. 
 
Speaker #1, Safwat Malek, representing project architect Adam Jeselneck, went over the 
project and addressed the recommendation to move the garage out of the side-yard setback.  

 
Seeing no other speakers, Chair Reimers closed the public hearing. 
 
The Commission discussed the project and provided comments and questions related to the 
design of the garage and setbacks. 
 
Motion:  Commissioner LePage made a motion to accept the application with all of staff’s 
recommended conditions but with an addition to Condition #3 that the garage have a pitched 
roof to match the residence. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Goodhue and 
approved on the following vote: 
 
AYES: GOODHUE, LEPAGE, MARTIN & REIMERS. 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 
ABSTAIN: PATERSON 
 
7.  DS 14-26 (Bengard) 
Tom and Terry Bengard 
NE Cor. of Monte Verde and 11th  
Blk: 114, Lots: west portions of 18 & 20 
APN: 010-182-009 

Consideration of Concept Design Study (DS 
14-26) and associated Coastal Development 
Permit application for the substantial 
alteration of an existing residence located in 
the Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zoning 
District    

 
Commissioner LePage rejoined the meeting. 

 
Ms. Sabdo presented the staff report and summarized the scope of the project. 
 
Chair Reimers opened the public hearing. 
 
Speaker #1, Jeff Crockett, project architect, went over the project and addressed questions 
from the Commission.  
 
Seeing no other speakers, Chair Reimers closed the public hearing. 

 
The Commission commented on the concerns of neighbors to the east, the second-story 
plate height, and suggested that the design of project be simplified. 

  

13



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

9 

Motion:  Commissioner LePage made a motion to accept the application with all of staff’s 
recommended conditions and the following comments: lower the second-story plate height 
to 7 feet, change the stone columns at the entry to wood, have windows be more consistent 
in design, eliminate the copula, eliminate some of the stone, and eliminate the east-facing 
bedroom window. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Goodhue and approved on 
the following vote: 

 
AYES: GOODHUE, LEPAGE, MARTIN, PATERSON, & REIMERS 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 
ABSTAIN: NONE 

  
X. DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  
 
The Director’s report addressed the following:  
 

 The City Council’s action on several permanent encroachment permit requests at the July 1, 
2014 Council meeting.  

 Resolving banner conflicts 
 Building Official has implemented several process improvements for Building Permit plan 

check, issuance, and inspection components 
 Discussion on and possible revisions to Planning Commission Rules of Procedure process 

for appointing Chair and Vice Chair 
 

The Commission was supportive of going to an annual election of Chair and Vice Chair, and staff 
will be bringing specific changes to the Rules of Procedures at a future Planning Commission 
meeting. 
 
XI. SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 
 No reports, as there were not any recent subcommittee meetings.  
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was  adjourned by 
Chair Reimers at 8:44 pm.  
 

The next meeting of the Planning Commission will be: 
 

Regular Meeting – Wednesday, August 13, 2014, at 4:00 pm, with a tour of 
inspection to begin at approximately 2:00 p.m.  

  

14



Planning Commission Minutes 
July 9, 2014 

10 

 SIGNED: 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Janet Reimers, Chair 
 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Roxanne Ellis 

Planning Commission Secretary  
 
 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



DS 14‐29 (Darley) 
August 13, 2014 
Staff Report  
Page 4  

 
proposed design is adequately differentiated.  If the Commission has concerns it could continue 

the application with recommendations.     

 

Other Project Components:   

 

Landscape  Plan/Fence:    The  applicant  has  included  a  landscape  plan  which  includes  new 

drought‐tolerant  landscaping on  the property.   The City Forester has  recommended  that  the 

applicant  plant  one  new  lower  canopy  tree.    A  condition  has  been  drafted  regarding  the 

planting and maintenance of the tree.   

 

The  applicant  is proposing  a 3‐foot high brick wall with 4‐foot high  columns  along  the  front 

property  line with  a  10‐foot  return  along  the  east  and west  side‐yard  property  lines.    The 

existing 6‐foot high solid wood fence along the side‐yard property lines and the south rear‐yard 

property line will be replaced with a mostly‐solid 6‐foot high wood fence.  Staff notes that the 

proposed  brick wall  and  columns  are  very  similar  in  style  to  the  brick wall  on  the  adjacent 

property to the west.   Staff recommends that the applicant propose a wood fence or possibly 

stucco wall instead of a brick wall to provide more differentiation between the two neighboring 

properties.  A condition has been drafted to address this recommendation.  

 

Alternatives:    Staff  has  prepared  draft  findings  and  conditions  of  approval  for  Commission 

consideration.  The Planning Commission may approve the design as proposed or may continue 

the  Design  Study  application  to  a  future meeting  with  direction  on  revisions  necessary  to 

address the issues identified in this staff report and discussed at the meeting.   

 

Environmental Review:  The proposed project is categorically exempt from CEQA requirements, 

pursuant to Section 15303 (Class 3) – Construction or modification of a limited number of new 

or  existing  small  structures.    The  proposed  new  residence  does  not  present  any  unusual 

circumstances that would result in a potentially significant environmental impact. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A – Site Photographs 

 Attachment B – Findings for Approval 

 Attachment C – Conditions of Approval 

 Attachment D – Applicant Letter 

 Attachment E – Original Elevations (5/15/14) 

 Attachment F – Project Plans  

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201


	Agenda
	PC Minutes 070914
	DS 14-39 (Alexander)
	MP 14-01 (Del Mar)
	DS 14-29 (Darley)
	DS 14-40 (Perry)
	DS 14-33 (Porteous)
	DS 14-32 (Makler)
	CR 14-03 (Grasings)
	DS 14-61 (Hardy)
	DS 14-69 (Frank)
	DS 14-82 (Ohm)
	DS 14-78 (McWilliams)
	DS 14-68 (Lewis)
	DS 14-83 (Ungaretti)



